

MINUTES Suring Sportsman's Club Wednesday, April 26, 2023

- 1. The meeting was called to order by President Bill Madison.
- 2. Bill called for a motion to accept the secretary's report/minutes from the March 29, 2023, meeting to be accepted as presented. Jay Tousey moved, and Kurt Bruegl seconded. The motion carried.
- 3. The Treasurer's report for March was read by Don Trester. Bill called for a motion to accept the treasurer's report as read. Kurt Bruegl moved, and Jeff Tienor seconded. The motion carried.

4. Old business:

- Cleanup Day The brush has been burned; however we need to cut down the sumac growing on the range berms. We need new netting on the pistol range and we're waiting on the new targets for the archery/bow range.
- The Oconto County Sportsman's Alliance has earmarked \$2,000 for the proposed fishing pier which will be installed at River Park in Suring. This project still needs sponsors.

5. New Business:

- Bill presented a sponsorship request for this year's Kelly Lake Sportsman's Club Gun Banquet. A motion to NOT sponsor was called for. Jay Tousey moved, and Chris Jonet seconded. The motion carried.
- Don Trester retired from the position of Suring Sportsman's Club treasurer. After discussion, Leigh Dudenhoeffer made a motion to nominate Kurt Bruegl to the position of Suring Sportsman's Club treasurer. Chris Jonet seconded the motion. Bill called for a vote and the motion carried. A one year audit will be completed before the May 2023 club meeting.
- Kurt & Jan Bruegl of Crafty Jans in Suring showed the new designs they've created for our new club hats, which will be for sale to members, at a later date. Two hat styles and five designs were presented for the club to vote on.
 - Bill called for a vote on the solid black cotton hats vs. black mesh 'trucker' style hats. The solid cloth hats won. Bill called for a vote on which 3 designs we want on the hats. Designs 1, 2, and 5 won. Bill then called for a motion to accept the hats and designs selected. Chris Jonet moved, and Jeff Tienor seconded. The motion carried.
 - Bill called for a motion to accept Crafty Jans producing 100 solid black cloth hats with designs 1, 2, and 5, for the club for \$1,582.50. Gary Hischke moved, and Jeff Tienor seconded. The motion carried.

- Gary Hischke made a motion for the club to pay for the hats right now (Apr. 26, 2023, 7:00 P.M. meeting). Jeff Tienor seconded. Bill called for a vote to accept the motion. The motion carried.
- Bill called for a motion for the Suring Sportsman's Club to purchase 100 pheasants to be released a couple of days before the start of the Fall 2023 Pheasant Hunting Season. Jay Tousey moved, and Gary Hischke seconded. The motion carried.

6. Future Business:

- The Suring Sportsman's Club is **CLOSED** on **Saturday, May 13, 2023, from 9:00 A.M. until 5:00 P.M.**, for an event. Please mark your calendars!
- The Suring Sportsman's Club will be **CLOSED all day on Monday, June 19, 2023,** for a Youth Hunter Safety class. Please mark your calendars!
- A tabled decision concerning the new, proposed River Park fishing dock which needs contributions and sponsors, will be revisited at our May 2023 meeting.
- 7. Bill called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Kurt Bruegl moved, and Jeff Tienor seconded. The motion carried.